

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023
ASSEMBLY SCHEDULE RED (A):
Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3,
GO TO PO'OKELA CLASS, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome Back and Happy New Year! Hope everyone had a great winter break! Today we start with the assembly schedule Red A schedule. Po'okela, 1, recess, 2, 3, go to your po'okela class for STAR math testing for underclassmen and credit check for seniors, lunch, and 4. We will have this assembly schedule for tomorrow as well. Mahalo!

Congratulations to Mr. Keith Ideoka and Kumu Eva Palakiko who were awarded as Kimo's Restaurant Educators of the Month for October and November respectively at yesterday's PTSA breakfast in the cafeteria. We wish Mr. Ideoka happy retirement as his last day was Friday, December 16th. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to the following students who were chosen to be Lahainaluna representatives in the 2023 Maui District High School Honor Band for their high level of playing and dedication to the band program. The performance will be on February 22 6pm at King Kekaulike High School's performing arts center, hope to see you there!

Flutes:

TJ Lorenzo (9) Sena Presbitero (11)

Clarinet:

Kyle Delos Santos (12) Dania Oleiwan (9) Mikayla Vergara (9) Zean Lagpacan (11) Paolo VanBramer (11) Noah Dela Cruz (11) Victoria Valdez (9)

Alto Sax: Mason Baybayan (10) Ziek Gando (10)

Daren Advincula (9)

Anya Alvarado (11) Ezra Tolbert (12)

Tenor Sax:

Tenor Sax: Nicko Pagdilao (12)

Bari Sax: Jayse Koyama (12)

Trumpet: Randall Bandmann III (10) Jessie Corpuz (11) Trombone:

Michella Cabingas (11) Tyrone Concepcion (12) Zachary Aveno (12)

Euphonium: Mark Ruiz (11)

Tuba:

Chad Baclay (11)

Percussion:

Abigail Hufalar (11) Benjamin Aquino (11) Jaden Valiente (10)

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

Club Chatter:

Bible Club: There is no meeting today at the Chorus room. See you next week!

Hawaiiana Club: There is practice tonight at 6:30pm at Kumu Eva's room. See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they defeated Baldwin High School last night by the score of 83-34 at Jon Garcia Gymnasium behind Ledjan Pahukoa's 25 points followed by Skylyn Fangaran's 16 point and Tavina Harris' 10 points. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our boys and girls soccer team as they face King Kekaulike High School at King Kekaulike High School Stadium tonight. The boys game starts at 5pm while the girls game starts at 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Mini Pancakes, Mixed Fruit, Craisins. Lunch: Beef Curry, Rice, Corn, Broccoli, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jessica Hernandez, Diego Hernandez-Bernal, Hudson Hertz, Hoken Hironaka, Matai Howard, Keahi Hulbert.